PROFILE

M. MOHAMED HABEEB

Assistant Professor Department of English Jamal Mohamed College, Tiruchirappalli - 620 020 +91 9787561083, 8825516514 habee.eng@gmail.com

I am an Assistant Professor in the Department of English with 8 years of teaching experience. My areas of specialization include Fiction Studies, Postcolonial Studies, and Translation. I have several publications in peer reviewed Journals. Presently I am pursuing PhD in Indian Fiction in English. I have also participated and presented my academic endeavors in various conferences and organized various Programmes for students.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

- ➤ M.A English and Comparative Literature at Pondicherry University, Pudhucherry in 2013.
- ➤ **B.A English** at APA College of Arts and Culture for Men, Palani in 2011.

OTHER QUALIFICATIONS

- Successfully Completed **Online Refresher Course** in English Language Teaching (ARPIT) conducted by Gujarat University through Swayam Portal in February 2020.
- ➤ Participated in the UGC sponsored **Orientation Programme** at Bharathidasan University from 18.05.2018 to 14.06.2018.
- ➤ Qualified **UGC- State Eligibility Test** for lectureship in 2012.
- > Post Graduate Diploma in Computer Application in 2011
- ➤ Certificate in Desk Top Publishing in 2009

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Assistant Professor in the Department of English at **Jamal Mohamed College**, Tiruchirappalli from 16th June 2016 to till date.
- Assistant Professor in the Department of English at **Sree Saraswathi Thyagaraja College**, Pollachi from 1st June 2013 to 15th March 2016.

ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

- Acted as Member in the Steering Committee in One day National Seminar On "Feminity and Marginality: Changes and Challeges in the Contemporary Society" Organised by Department of English, Jamal Mohamed College, Tiruchirappalli on 7th February 2019.
- Acted as Member in the Steering Committee in One day National Seminar On International Conference on Universality in Contemporary Reality: Envisioning/ (Re) visioning Postmodern Literature Organised by Department of English, Jamal Mohamed College, Tiruchirappalli on 21st February 2018.

FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES ATTENDED

- ➤ Attended a Seven day Internation Faculty Development Programme on "Rearch in Virtual World" organised by Manav Rachna International Institute of Research and Studies, India, from 1st to7th Septemper 2020.
- Attended a five day Online Faculty Development Programme on "E-Content Development" conducted by IQAC of Jamal Mohamed College, Tiruchirappalli from 30.06.2020 to 04.07.2020.
- ➤ Attented a Staff Enrichment Programme on "Ownership Culture", Organised by IQAC of Jamal Mohamed College, Tiruchirappalli on 14th June 2019.
- ➤ Attended a five day Faculty Development Programme on "Campus to Corporate" conducted by TCS (Tata Consultancy Services) at VLB Janakiammal College of Arts And Science, Coimbatore from 20th to 24th July 2015.

PAPERS PRESENTED AND PUBLISHED

- > Published a paper entitled "Cyberfeministic Characters Of William Gibson" in Peer Reviewed IJELLH in June, 2019.
- ▶ Presented a Paper on "Freedom as a Right in Nayantara Sahgal's The day in Shadow" in the International Conference on Universality in Contemporary Reality: Envisioning/ (Re) visioning Postmodern Literature organised by Jamal Mohamed College, Tiruchirappalli on 21st February 2018.
- ➤ Presented a Paper on "Cultural Adaptation of Dalit Women in India" in the National Seminar on South Asian Fiction: Strategies of Survival and Revival Since 1995 organised by Jamal Mohamed College, Tiruchirappalli on 23rd February 2017.
- ➤ Presented a Paper on "Digital Literature A Contemporary Approach to Literature" in the International Conference on 23rd January 2016 at N.M.S. Sermathai Vasan College for Women, Madurai and selected for publication in ROOTS (International Journal of Multidisciplinary Researches) (ISSN: 2349-8684).

- ▶ Presented and Published a Paper on "Societal Disablity: A Critical study on the select novels of Shasi Despande and Rohinton Mistry" in the National Conference on 18th September 2015 at Fatima College, Madurai. ROOTS (International Journal of Multidisciplinary Researches-Special Issue Volume -2) (ISSN: 2349-8684).
- ➤ Presented and Published a Paper on "Breaking the Dominance of Upper Caste: A critical study on Bama's Karukku and Baby Kamble's The Prison We Broke" in the National Seminar organised by RVS College of Arts and Science College, Coimbatore on 13th February 2015 (ISBN: 978-93-80800-40-0).
- ➤ Presented and published a Paper on "Different Dimentions of Love In All Ages" in the National Seminar organised by S. Vellaichamy Nadar College, Madurai on 05th March 2014 (ISBN 978-93-84-1310-17).

WORKSHOP ATTENDED

- ➤ Participated in the Webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights with Focus on Patents & Copyright" organised by Intellectual Property Rights Cell of Jamal Mohamed College on 21st January, 2021.
- Actively Participated in the Webinar on "Employability Skills in Curriculum Design" organised by Audisankara College of Engineering & Technology on April 26, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in the Special Lecture on "Intellectual Property Rights and Prior Art Search for Research Development" organised by Intellectual Property Rights Cell of Jamal Mohamed College on 5th February, 2020.
- ➤ Participated in the UGC CPE Sponsored Two day Workshop on "Professional Development for Academic Leadership in Curriculum Design" organised by Curriculum Development Cell of Jamal Mohamed College on 18th and 19th January, 2019.
- ➤ Participated in the one day Workshop on "Improving Teaching Practice A Strategic Approach" organised by IQAC of Jamal Mohamed College, Tiruchirappalli on 23rd June 2018.
- ➤ Participated in the one day Workshop on "The Role of Teacher in the Present Scenario" organised by IQAC of Jamal Mohamed College, Tiruchirappalli on 7th January 2017.
- ➤ Attended a National Level Workshop on "Research Methodology and Literary Criticism" at Kongunadu College of Arts And Science, Coimbatore on 7th February 2015.

ACTIVITIES

- **Board of Studies Member** in Jamal Mohamed College.
- ➤ Conducting **Deeniyath/ Moral** Classes for students.
- > Training students regarding their Placement in concerns.